
Unit 15 
Melbourne Business Park 
Model Farm Road 
Cork 

T: 021 434 5366 
E: info@ocallaghanmoran.com 
www.ocalIaghanmoran.com 

Ms Deirdre French, 
Inspector, 
Office of Environment a I Sust ai na bilit y, 
En vi ron menta I Protect ion Agency, 
Headquarters PO Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate. 
County Wexford. 17fh September 2018 

Re: Application for Licence Reg No: WO185-02 

Dear Ms French, 

I refer the Agency’s letter dated 6th September in accordance with Regulation 10(2)(b)(ii) 
of the EPA (Industrial Emissions) (Licensing) Regulations 2013. We are currently preparing 
a response to  the Agency’s further information request dated 6th June 2018 and this 
response will be submitted to  the Agency by the 26th September 2018. 

Yours Sincerely 

17-196-03 September 2018 (JOC/CM) 
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